Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Houle, Jacques EM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2001 4:30 PM
To: Lefebure, Dave EM:EX

Cc: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Bella Coola Visit

Hi Dave:

Further to our discussion today, | have contacted Richard Lapointe of West Coast Helicopters in Bella Coola, and have
requested to fly into Nifty with Tom for 1 day only, either Tuesday August 21 or Wednesday August 22. Therefore, we
will either fly in or out with Larry and Bert, depending on what is best, and fly out or in on our own flight. We will spend
the remaining time with Dan Epp. Larry had us booked for the two days, but | think it is better for us to help Dan for 2
days than it is for Larry and Bert to spend both of their days with us. We will be arriving in Bella Coola on Monday
August 20 at 7:00 am, and will be checking into the Bella Coola Motel (250-799-5323), and then heading to Hagensborg
to meet Dan Epp (250-982-2203) email depp@belco.bc.ca. My cell phone number is (250-714-9246). We could
certainly meet you at the airport at your arrival time, if you are able to get away from headquarters.

Cheers,

Jacques Houle, P.Eng.

Regional Geologist - Southwest B.C.
phone (250) 751-7372

fax  (250) 751-7373
Jacques.Houle@gems9.gov.bc.ca





